P.0, BOX 207
IN MAN INMAN, SOUTH CAROLINA 29349 « TELEPHONE 864 / 472-2121
MILLS ESTABLISHED 1602 FAX: 864 / 472-9674

June 14, 2017

RE: EUPMS, LLC — Power Management Solution

To Whom It May Concern:

We installed the power optimization system in our first plant on April 21, 2015. To date
(May 2017) we have received a cost savings of $75,367.

The second plant installation was installed January 18, 2016 and to date (May 2017)
have received a savings of $83,619.

We are very pleased with both installations and are very grateful for the professionalism
Mr. Edmundo Duarte has shown with his commitment and involvement in both these
projects.

We highly recommend the EUPMS Power Optimization solution.
Sincerely
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George Abbott
V.P. Manufacturing
Inman Mills




